

From: Evan Corwin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 15, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0029-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Mr Ghaffari,

Apologies. There is no recognized physical street address for the location of our tower. It is on Mt. Benedict adjacent to N Victorio Dr in Nogales, AZ. Hope this helps. (I'm not sure what Cielo Vista is...possibly the subdivision at the base of the mountain.) Let me know if we need to change the application to "N Victorio Dr, Nogales, AZ"

Very best regards,

Evan